

BLEASBY PARISH COUNCIL

Email: bleasbyparishcouncil@outlook.com, Website:

<http://www.bleasbyparishcouncil.uk/community>



Meeting of Bleasby Parish Council held remotely by zoom on Monday 11th January 2021 at 7.30 pm

Present: Cllrs: S Andersen, M Coombs, N Winn, S Roscoe, R Wallin, J Dunseath, A McCormick

Also present: NCC Cllr S Saddington, NSDC Cllr R Blaney, Clerk K Green and 3 Members of the public

Minutes

BPC 2021-001 Receive and accept apologies for absence- none

BPC 2021-002 Declaration of Members' Interests in Agenda Items- none

BPC 2021-003 Receive Questions from the Public- a resident requested via email that Horse owners be asked not to use the footpath from Goverton down to the railway as this is not a Bridleway and it is being badly churned up, **Clerk to report to NCC as they are responsible for footpaths**
Council have received Thanks for Gifts from Peter Barbara, Cast and Rachel Andrew

BPC 2021-004 Receive reports from Nottinghamshire County Councillor and Newark and Sherwood District Councillor- **NCC Cllr Saddington told the meeting** that her meeting with Network Rail is next week. The Level crossing was stuck down again on the 4th January. There are problems in other villages all along the track. Network Rail sent a report which needs expanding and stated they were testing on a diffing date to originally stated. Parish money available for £100-£150 for end of COVID-19 celebration, Cllr Saddington will be emailing the Clerk regarding this

A resident noted to Cllr Saddington that they have not had any further communication from the highways officer. Cllr Saddington will chase

NSDC Cllr Blaney had nothing to report. Cllr Coombs thanked Cllr Blaney for his work on the Tree Preservation Orders

The Chair flagged up to Cllr Blaney the Planning applications in the village

BPC 2021-005 Approve Minutes of the Council Meeting held on 14th December 2020

Proposal to approve the Minutes Cllr Andersen Seconded Cllr Winn

All Agreed

BPC 2021-006 Receive Payment and Receipts report and consider the approval of any further additional payments to be made and add to the schedule. Sign any cheques required for payment

Approve Payments- GiffGaff Phone credit £6

Clerks Wages £ 264.78

Eon Electricity £16.21

Bank Card charges £3

Recycling Bin £31.95

Thank you gifts Cllr Roscoe £69.50

Green Oak Gardening Hedge cutting £45 (£155 Of £200 total invoice was paid in December 2020

Proposal to accept and make payments

Proposed Cllr Andersen

Seconded Cllr Wallin

All Agreed

BPC 2021-007 Approve Actual v Budget and Bank Reconciliation

Proposal to accept Actual v budget and Bank reconciliations for January 2021

Proposed Cllr Andersen

Seconded Cllr Coombs

All Agreed

BPC 2021-008 Quarter 3 Finances- Council discussed the finances and agreed

Proposal to accept Quarter 3 2020-2021 finances

Proposed Cllr Andersen Seconded Cllr Coombs

All Agreed

BPC 2021-009 Appointment of an Auditor- Council discussed the quote of £95.00 to complete the 2010-2021 Audit

Proposal to accept quote of £95.00 for completion of 2020-2021 Audit

Proposed Cllr Andersen

Seconded Cllr Coombs

All Agreed

BPC 2021-010 Cost centres and Budget working group- Cost centres have been put forward to the group by Ken Ogilvie, Council Thanks Ken for his work

Proposal to accept the proposed Cost centres and budget re-alignment to commence in the new financial year 2021-2022

Proposed Cllr Andersen

Seconded Cllr Wallin

All Agreed

BPC 2021-011 Planning Applications 20/02367/FUL Goverton Heights erection of 2x 5 bed dwellings

Council discussed the application and **agreed to comment: Object to the proposal due to possible landslide, flood risk, the cutting through of natural springs and the immense amount of earth that would need to be removed. Access is poor and the sewage system is not able to take more dwellings. We do not think that the application is valid under the local plan due to there being 4 houses**

Proposed Cllr Andersen

Seconded Cllr Coombs

All Agreed

20/02363/FUL Wild Briars Goverton erection of 2 dwellings Council discussed the application and **agreed to comment Object to the proposal due to possible landslide, flood risk, the cutting through of natural springs and the immense amount of earth that would need to be removed. Access is poor and the sewage system is not able to take more dwellings. We do not think that the application is valid under the local plan due to there being 4 houses**

Proposed Cllr Andersen

Seconded Cllr Coombs

All Agreed

Clerk to Contact Cllr Blaney to call in the proposals

Planning Application Decisions- 20/02275/ HOUSE Sysonby - approved

20/01140/TPO Fellbrige House Main street Fell 1 Ash- Refused

Noted

BPC 2021-012 Parish Plan and residents survey results- Council discussed the survey answers during BPC 2021-013

BPC 2021-013 Village Plan Projects, Orchard Close and Gypsy Lane

- a) **Plan of Orchard Close-** Trees are best to be planted in tubs. As you look at Orchard Close, on the right-hand side there is the bus shelter, tree planter and bench. On the left-hand side is a tree, planter and bench

A resident is concerned about anti-social behaviour with a bench sited

Proposal to agree to the above plan

Proposal Cllr Andersen

Seconded Cllr McCormick

6 Agreed

1 abstention

Gypsy Lane project- a picket fence has been recommended with parking restrictions. Concrete and metal poling that is already in place further down Gypsy lane has also been discussed and restoring of the verge. Councillors will visit the site to take measurements

- b) **Visit by Highways officer-** Officer is retiring **Chair to recontact NCC/Via**

- c) **Quotation for under planting the fence between church car park and Glebe field-**
Council have received a quotation through Derek McGrath, thank you Derek, for £435 to under plant the fence
Proposal to accept the Quote for £435
Proposed Cllr Andersen **Seconded Cllr Coombs**
All Agreed

BPC 2021-014 Land and Assets a) Telephone box books- Council has received a quote of £65 to build shelving in the telephone box

Proposal to accept the quote of £65 for shelving in the telephone box
Proposed Cllr Andersen **Seconded Cllr Coombs**
All Agreed

b) **Cycle route-** Grant available is not suitable for Bleasby. **Council will speak to landowners regarding possible routes**

c) **Purchase litter pickers-** £11 each for volunteers use
Proposal to purchase 2 litter pickers and bag rings at a cost up to £50 Cllr Andersen to obtain
Proposed Cllr Andersen **Seconded Cllr Coombs**
All Agreed

d) **Bug hotel for Jubilee ponds-** request from a resident to install a bug hotel for residents including children to observe. Cllrs Coombs, Roscoe McCormick and Dunseath to look into this and possible other ideas

Offer from the no longer running after school club to donate £1500 to Bleasby Parish Council for a specific purpose
Proposal to request the funds for use towards plans to establish a play area on Glebe Field
Proposed Cllr Andersen **Seconded Cllr Winn**
All Agreed

Jubilee Ponds dogs sign still outstanding for the particular wording

BPC 2021-015 Tree working group

a) **Tree plan and Purchase quotes-** Proposed 8 trees on entrance to Bleasby from Gibsmere, others on road to High cross in hedgerow subject to landowner's approval.
Awaiting quotes

BPC 2021-016 Play area working group- the group met and the site would be to the left of the field and equipment in keeping with the area, probably for children up to 7 years olds also with benches to sit on

BPC 2021-017 Events -Christmas tree possible economical and environmentally friendly ideas

a) **Options for Christmas Tree looking ahead after Councillors site visit-** defer to February

BPC 2021-018 Communications Website and Bleasby news update- Mike Fryer has stated that the website has not yet been handed over to a new volunteer. Anyone who is interested please get in touch

BPC 2021-019 Covid-19 Vaccines- Letters will be going out to the over 80's from the NHS regarding having vaccines. There are several facilities close by such as the Richard Herrod Centre – Carlton, Gamston, Kings Mill Hospital and Queens Medical Centre. Newark Showground is to be opening this week

BPC 2021-020 Councillor grouping of responsibilities- current is working

BPC 2021-021 Groups reports- Events Group there is a possibility that Open Gardens goes ahead along with Bleasby in Bloom and also Applefest

BPC 2021-022 Items for the next meeting- Approve Tree policy, Greenspace and Tree policy Plan, Green group app, Jubilee Ponds dog sign, Planting of Christmas Trees, form a group to share files set up for next meeting

Date of Next Meeting – Monday 8th February 2021

Meeting Closed at 9.50pm

I agree that the above is a true record of the meeting

Signed

Stephan Andersen.

Date 12.1.01

Chair

Bleasby Parish Council